

1 **FRAMINGHAM SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES**
2 **Desmarais Room – King Administration Building – March 30, 2015**
3

4 **Present**

5 Beverly Hugo, Chair
6 Dr. Eric Silverman, Vice Chair
7 Heather Connolly, Clerk
8 Michelle Brosnahan
9 Andy Limeri
10 Jim Stockless
11 Don Taggart, III

12
13 **Absent**

14 None
15

16 **Also Present**

17 Dr. Stacy Scott, Superintendent
18 Dr. Sonia Diaz, Chief Academic Officer
19 Dr. Ed Gotgart, Chief Operating Officer
20 Mike Bower, former SC member
21 Carol Phalen, former SC member
22 Tricia Simeone, Administrative Assistant
23

24 **AGENDA**

- 25 I. Announcement / Recognition
26 A. Retirement of Andy Limeri
27 II. Budget Discussions
28 A. FY16 Budget
29 III. Action Item
30 A. Preliminary Vote for Proposed FY16 Budget Amount
31 IV. Superintendent's Report
32 V. Report of Committees
33 A. Academic Data Dashboard – Mr. Limeri
34 B. Buildings & Grounds/Capital Budget Subcommittee – Ms. Connolly
35 C. Finance Subcommittee – Ms. Hugo
36 D. District Wellness Committee – Ms. Hugo
37 E. MASC Legislative Liaison – Ms. Hugo
38 F. Policy Subcommittee – Dr. Silverman
39 G. Real Property – Ms. Connolly
40 H. Suburban Coalition – Mr. Limeri
41 I. TEC Board of Directors – Ms. Connolly
42 J. Delegate Assembly Resolution Task Force – Mr. Stockless
43 K. Communications and Public Relations Task Force – Mr. Stockless
44 VI. Member Reports
45 VII. Bills and Payroll
46 VIII. Adjournment
47

48

49 **ACTION**

50 The Chair called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm. Beverly Hugo convened the School
51 Committee with seven members present. The Chair announced that the meeting would be
52 recorded and broadcast live with assistance from the School Committee's FHS-TV Producers
53 and Framingham Access Cable. Ms. Hugo noted the channels that the meetings are broadcast
54 on and said they will be rebroadcast Saturday and Sunday at noon. Ms. Hugo mentioned that
55 Framingham Access Cable is working to correct the online streaming but it will not be a quick
56 fix. Per a request from an audience member, the full agenda is now posted online. Ms. Hugo
57 said a meeting recap will also be posted on the SC website.

58

59 **I. ANNOUNCEMENT / RECOGNITION**

60 **A. Retirement of Andy Limeri**

61 Ms. Hugo said that after three terms and nine years on the SC board, Mr. Limeri is retiring. Ms.
62 Hugo said Mr. Limeri is a diligent, hardworking, and tireless member whose critical thinking
63 skills are amazing. He has a good sense of humor and cares about kids, families, and staff. Mr.
64 Limeri is highly valued and respected, and will be sorely missed. Ms. Hugo said she is proud to
65 call Mr. Limeri her colleague, mentor, and friend. She thanked him for his nine years of
66 devoted service. Ms. Hugo said that Mr. Limeri was the previous convener of the Policy
67 Subcommittee and he started the Academic Data Dashboard.

68

69 Ms. Connolly said that prior to joining the SC she came to meetings to hear Mr. Limeri's thought
70 provoking questions. Ms. Connolly said that Mr. Limeri would ask a lot of questions that she
71 wanted to ask but she noted how well Mr. Limeri would word them. Ms. Connolly said the
72 members have learned a lot from Mr. Limeri and he will be missed.

73

74 Mr. Taggart congratulated Mr. Limeri and said his thought provoking questions make people
75 stop and think before they answer. Mr. Taggart noted that it was Dr. Gotgart's birthday. Mr.
76 Taggart thanked Mr. Limeri for all of his work.

77

78 Dr. Silverman said he has long appreciated Mr. Limeri's careful and deliberately measured
79 responses and approaches to issues. He is contemplative and has a thick historical depth in his
80 knowledge for policy and past voting history. Dr. Silverman said he appreciates Mr. Limeri's
81 moral sensibilities when it comes to what is best for teachers and students.

82

83 Mr. Stockless said he will miss Mr. Limeri's institutional knowledge and the way he presents it
84 so everyone understands. Mr. Stockless said Mr. Limeri will be missed.

85

86 Dr. Scott said he had seven bosses and it creates both an opportunity and challenge for
87 guidance. Dr. Scott said he appreciates Mr. Limeri's carefulness as it is thoughtfully driven
88 makes him think. Mr. Limeri focuses on the main issues and this is important as every major
89 issue has many minor moments. It creates an amount of peace, security, and satisfaction
90 knowing the historical knowledge that he brings. Dr. Scott said that Mr. Limeri is always open
91 to new directions and he has recently asked Mr. Limeri if he would be interested in joining
92 other boards as he takes care and consideration with thinking ahead.

93

94 Ms. Carol Phalen, former SC member, said she had the honor and privilege of previously
95 working with Mr. Limeri. He has dedicated his service for nine years to Framingham. Two

96 attributes she appreciates are his logical decision making through the wealth of knowledge
97 from MGL. The second attribute is that every decision is wrestled with at one bottom line,
98 what is the best for all students. Ms. Phalen said Mr. Limeri will be sorely missed and she
99 thanked him for his service.

100

101 Ms. Hugo presented Mr. Limeri with a card, desk clock and a framed photo of the SC. The desk
102 clock read "Framingham School Committee, Andy Limeri, 2006-2015, Excellence in Public
103 Service". Mr. Limeri received a round of applause for his service to the SC.

104

105 Mr. Limeri thanked everyone for the kind remarks and said he is very touched. He thanked his
106 family who have put up with him being out a lot. In particular, Mr. Limeri thanked his wife
107 Carolyn, who never complained and encouraged him. Mr. Limeri thanked his colleges, both the
108 past and present, for their dedication, passion, friendship, and support. He said it has been a
109 wonderful experience working with them. Mr. Limeri also thanked the employees and
110 administration that he has been fortunate to work with. He said Framingham is lucky to have
111 them. Mr. Limeri also thanked the public who have or have not voted for him and said it was
112 his honor to serve everyone. The trust they placed in him was humbling. To all the students he
113 has met and had the pleasure to talk with, Mr. Limeri said they are inspiring. He believes that
114 FPS is giving them a solid foundation to start their lives and he wishes them all the best of luck.

115

116 **II. BUDGET DISCUSSIONS**

117 **A. FY16 Budget**

118 Dr. Stacy Scott, Superintendent of Schools and Dr. Ed Gotgart, Chief Operating Officer discussed
119 the FY16 School Department budget.

120

121 Dr. Scott said the SC members have a full breadth of information by category, line item, and in
122 the one page summary. He is giving the SC opportunities to ask additional questions and
123 discuss the issues and choices they have before them. Dr. Scott said the goal is to continue to
124 improve the instructional practice by bringing forward excellence in curriculum. This is driven
125 by the teachers who review, write, and train on the new curriculum and implement it. Dr. Scott
126 said professional development is being honed, is teacher driven and elective based. They make
127 great strides to provide it to the teachers in a timely manner. Leadership development is being
128 provided and is creating a positive culture in every building. They are moving forward with
129 level 1 and level 2 schools. Framingham builds strong partnerships with nearby schools,
130 publishers, and businesses. They are working to build broad based communications.

131

132 Dr. Scott said there are many signs of encouragement and improvement along the way. The
133 student growth scores are either at or above the 50% growth percentile. They watch students
134 to make sure they reach their targets and FHS is a level 1 school. The elementary and middle
135 schools provide the raw material to make students successful. Dr. Scott noted that Potter Road
136 has a high growth rate. Barbieri improved from level 3 to level 2 due to particular and strategic
137 improvements that they have worked on.

138

139 Dr. Scott said the Town is putting the schools in a position to manage growth. They continue to
140 move forward to ask for funds and the level service number is \$114.1M for staff hired as of July
141 1, 2014. Dr. Scott said that every year they are mandated to do certain things and staff needs
142 to be provided to meet these mandates. Salaries moved forward in FY16 by 2.5% which is a

143 \$2M increase for contractual improvements, steps and lanes, etc. Additional salaries increased
144 to \$3.6M and expenses increased to \$2.8M.

145
146 Dr. Scott said they add staffing requests to the previously mentioned base numbers. They
147 recognize that they cannot ask for everything and have identified the absolute critical positions
148 to open doors in the fall. The essential staff totals \$1M in requests. Critical high needs staff for
149 managing the operations of the system are \$.5M and this includes obligations for state
150 mandates and expectations to meet the needs of students. Moderate staffing needs total \$.5M
151 and additional costs for contract settlements, technology needs, and kindergarten aides total
152 \$300K. Combined with the level service number, the total for the FY16 budget is \$116.5M.

153
154 Dr. Scott presented a list of essential staff by school, priority list, and what the expected needs
155 are for each school. They do not want the classroom size to accelerate past what is
156 appropriately reasonable. Dr. Scott detailed the needs for several schools and said they need
157 to economize the ESL support. As they discuss moving level 3 schools to level 2, they need to
158 be sure to hit the targets for any needs that the students have, through programming.

159
160 Dr. Scott went over the three-year administrative changes that are needed. He said that as a
161 team they work hard but it is challenging as they each cover several buildings. In FY14, one
162 position that was realigned was the Director of Academic Supports. Other new positions that
163 came from re-alignments include the Title I Director, HR Staff Manager (to handle the 2000+
164 employees), and the Humanities and STEM Coordinators.

165
166 The FY15 positions that were new included the King support, Stapleton vice principal, and a
167 Public Information Officer. The full time FTE of the PIO was \$120K and the part-time position
168 was \$60K. To continue to meet the needs of the office and encumber funds on an annual basis,
169 they dedicated staff to a role to clean the data and transfer it to MUNIS. Dr. Scott noted that
170 this will have a dramatic impact after September 1, 2015. Dr. Scott said in subsequent years,
171 the FY15 base number was \$109M and a 4.4% projection (similar to the Town CFO number) is
172 \$116M. This is similar to the number they have come up with, minus the additional enrollment
173 of \$1.1M and rebuilding for \$1M. This would put FPS at \$118.9M but Dr. Scott said that as a
174 Town we cannot sustain this growth. To be more conservative and move more slowly, they are
175 trying to stick close to the \$116.5M.

176
177 Dr. Scott detailed items that are not included in the FY16 budget. He said they are in
178 negotiations and do not know what the negotiated settlement will be but they want to honor
179 the contract and the symbolic gestures keep up with the times. Technology advances are not
180 included at the rate they would like to have the district grow at. Costs to offset losses in the
181 kindergarten grant, Circuit Breaker cuts, and Out-of-School Time programming were not
182 included.

183
184 Ms. Brosnahan said she is concerned with the kindergarten cuts especially since the FTA is
185 looking for three additional aides at McCarthy. Dr. Scott said they are looking to increase the
186 aides from 19 hours to 30 hours but the broader issue is how they will sustain them long term.
187 Ms. Brosnahan said the budget is nerve racking while waiting on votes to see where they stand.
188 In answering a question from Ms. Brosnahan about mandated evaluations, Dr. Scott said they
189 will not receive any funding from the state.

190

191 In answering a question from Ms. Connolly about the level 2 high critical needs for department
192 heads, Dr. Scott said that when they manage change in the system, they need to back fill
193 positions. They are trying to incrementally increase the support for teachers at all levels to
194 manage improvements that they are projecting. Ms. Connolly said the HS grant for a critical
195 care coordinator is concluding soon and asked if the position will carry on past the grant. Dr.
196 Scott said they added a line item for the position but hope to add additional support.

197
198 Mr. Taggart commented on the whole budget process and said it is backwards in a way that the
199 money they need for school comes in the fall. They can plan for the year but do not know if
200 they will get the money or not. Mr. Taggart said they can say to the Town there is a difference
201 in level service but in the grand scheme of the detailed budget they are at a greater difference
202 from the Town. Mr. Taggart said that if Framingham wants the schools to grow in the way they
203 have shown they can, it is going to take money. Mr. Taggart said the Town can either raise
204 taxes or look at other Town funds that are available to help schools meet their goal. If they
205 want to move forward, the COLA's 1% salary increase is the difference of the level service
206 budget and the Town's budget.

207
208 In regards to the proposed \$116M for next year, Mr. Limeri asked what the total is for everyone
209 who works in the district at this time. Dr. Scott said he does not have this figure as they only
210 encumber for those who were employed when the school year began. They will take last year's
211 base and move it forward. There is a \$300K delta between the Town's number and the school's
212 number. Some added positions will be permanent and paid for with other resources they have.

213
214 Mr. Limeri suggested they go to the Town with an understanding of what it will mean to not
215 receive the budget they are requesting and clearly articulate what these critical positions mean
216 to the students. In regards to unfunded mandates, Mr. Limeri said the Governor is doing a
217 listening tour and it would be worth going to these meetings to give them Framingham's
218 thoughts. Mr. Limeri said the five-year plan is good and should be continued to show the Town
219 how the school spends the money, and it explains why they are asking for the money they ask
220 for. Mr. Limeri said it is common for the SC to never include raises in the current budget and
221 they go back to the Town in the fall to ask for that money.

222
223 Ms. Brosnahan asked about the proposed increase for Chapter 70 and if this is what they expect
224 to receive. Dr. Scott said this is the possible increase the Town will have and it is forecasted in
225 their budget numbers. Dr. Scott noted that last year Chapter 70 was \$700K underfunded and
226 the Town helped absorb the cost. Dr. Scott said the state did not realize Framingham was as
227 underfunded as they are and he made sure they were aware of the numbers. Mr. Limeri said
228 Chapter 70 funding has historically been underfunded in Framingham.

229
230 Dr. Silverman said he appreciates the level of detail and information to help understand the
231 gaps within the schools. He said it is important to maintain the growth as they try to move the
232 district forward. The clear demonstrable improvements show the clear return on investment as
233 they are making forward momentum. Dr. Silverman said he is aware they need to meet the
234 basic needs for the students and he will continue to push for the enhancement of socio-
235 emotional supports.

236
237 In answering a question from Ms. Hugo about meetings with the Town, Dr. Scott said they have
238 had at least five key conversations with the Town Manager and CFO since January. They began

239 with basic level service costs and added in conversations around increments moving forward.
240 Dr. Scott said last year they were struggling to pay basic bills. The base costs are well within the
241 range the Town CFO is expecting. They have tremendous enrollment related growth and this
242 averages \$1M per year to manage and rebuild the system. Dr. Scott said the challenge is for
243 the SC to decide what number to move forward with and present to the Town. Dr. Scott said
244 his number is as moderate as he can get it while meeting the needs of the schools and teachers.
245

246 Ms. Hugo asked how the SAGE program will be next year and how many SAGE teachers are in
247 the district. Dr. Scott said the number of teachers has remained constant and one was added
248 last year at the Fuller MS. They have begun to realign the SAGE program but want to make sure
249 all classrooms have good support while extending the curriculum. Dr. Diaz said there are
250 currently six SAGE teachers in the district. Dr. Scott said they have made improvements in the
251 FY14 and FY15 budgets, to strengthen the program so fewer parents move their children to
252 McAuliffe. Mr. Limeri noted that it appears that the SAGE program has changed significantly.
253

254 In answering a question from Ms. Brosnahan about streamlining SPED to Stapleton, Dr. Scott
255 said there has been an ongoing process to articulate students to certain schools due to
256 programs. Each year they try to eliminate these mis-articulations. One thing they realized they
257 can do is move the ED strand (emotionally disabled challenges) into one school. This is about
258 ten students and they will be imbedded into the Stapleton community. The only impact is one
259 position which will allow for them to digest this change without adding additional staff.
260

261 Mr. Stockless commented that there might be maximum budget impact to allow children to
262 travel through the system and will lead to fewer out-of-district placements. It is his hope to see
263 this moving forward to help the budget, rather than hinder it.
264

265 (A copy of the PowerPoint presentation is on file in the School Committee office with the
266 records of this meeting.)
267

268 **III. ACTION ITEM**

269 **A. Preliminary Vote for Proposed FY16 Budget Amount**

270 Dr. Scott said the level service number is \$114.1M and his recommended number is
271 \$116,517,639. Ms. Hugo said this does not include COLA's, one-on-one aides, kindergarten
272 grants, Circuit Breaker, the OST Program, Curriculum increases, or PD.
273

274 In answering a question from Ms. Brosnahan about the Capitol Budget for technology, Dr. Scott
275 said it is their top priority with \$1.15M for this year's budget. In answering a question from Ms.
276 Hugo about when they will hear about the state budget amount, Dr. Gotgart said it will be at
277 least June. Dr. Scott said they have to be prudent to manage their growth in the modest means
278 of the Town.
279

280 Dr. Scott said they are unsure about Circuit Breaker and the potential for carry over at this
281 point. By adding encumbrances, they will be able to answer these questions in real time. They
282 are attempting to break even this year but are not expecting to push forward for next year. Dr.
283 Scott said this was done through the budget freeze.
284

285 Ms. Hugo asked when they need to propose a final vote prior to Town meeting and Dr. Gotgart
286 said the number should go in prior but they can adjust it last minute if they need to. Mr. Limeri

287 said the deadline is two weeks prior to Town meeting and this will be shortly after the April 8,
288 2015 SC meeting. Dr. Gotgart said any changes won't be motivated by the SC but would be
289 agreed upon between the School and the Town. In answering a question from Ms. Brosnahan
290 about the changing of the amount, Dr. Gotgart said it needs to be on the table by 7 pm that
291 evening.

292
293 **MOTION: Moved by Mr. Taggart and seconded by Ms. Brosnahan that the School**
294 **Committee vote to approve the preliminary FY16 budget amount of \$116,517,639 and**
295 **to take a final vote at the School Committee meeting of April 8, 2015. Discussion:**
296 **None. Vote: Ms. Brosnahan, Ms. Connolly, Ms. Hugo, Mr. Limeri, Dr. Silverman, Mr.**
297 **Stockless and Mr. Taggart voting in favor; 7-0-0.**

298
299 **IV. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT**

300 Dr. Scott said the Perini move occurred the past two Thursdays, and it was very smooth and
301 efficient. Dr. Scott said "hats off to B&G staff and their remarkable job" as their customer
302 service was extraordinary. Dr. Scott said this is a good location to be together as a stronger
303 district. He welcomed the Town to come check out the new building.

304
305 Dr. Scott said the MSBA application has been submitted for the Fuller building and they will not
306 hear back until September or November. They think they have a strong application. Dr. Scott
307 said there is no current update on the Farley Lease (Capital Asset Management). The
308 conversations continue forward and the state is looking for a long-term building plan for MBCC.

309
310 Dr. Scott said there will be a meeting at the HS on Wednesday afternoon to discuss the new
311 principal. They are continuing to work on items for the Academic Data Dashboard to keep it
312 updated and moving forward. The Communications Director was working on this the past few
313 weeks until his recent resignation. They only expended a modest amount of money for this
314 position from January through last week.

315
316 Dr. Scott said PARCC testing began over the past two weeks and in general it was a smooth
317 operation. Online exams went without any glitches on the FPS end and only one student had a
318 glitch on the vendor's end. Dr. Scott noted that several students opted out of the exam but
319 some opted back in. Most students completed the exam by noontime and indicated some
320 questions were familiar and that they felt comfortable with the text. Dr. Scott heard teachers
321 saying the Teaching Learning Alliance was helpful in guiding their teaching of the students. Dr.
322 Scott quoted several positive comments by teachers but noted that some teachers were still
323 concerned with PARCC and the amount of testing in the district. He said he will encourage the
324 state to minimize the impact of testing. Dr. Scott thanked the teachers and students for their
325 hard work in making the implementation of PARCC a success.

326
327 Ms. Hugo mentioned parent comments of not using graph organizers. Dr. Scott said the state is
328 aware of this concern and it is being communicated to them. Dr. Scott said the number of
329 overall accommodations is greater for PARCC as they were negotiated state by state. Dr. Scott
330 said they will advocate this to state officials.

331
332 Mr. Limeri said there is a vision in the district to move to other things and a presentation on
333 future assessments would be an important conversation.

335 **V. REPORT OF COMMITTEES**

336 **A. Academic Data Dashboard – Mr. Limeri**

337 Mr. Limeri said there was no report. Ms. Hugo thanked Mr. Limeri and Ms. Phalen for starting
338 the Dashboard. Ms. Hugo noted that the meeting on April 8, 2015 is the re-organization and
339 duties will be changing.

340

341 **B. Buildings & Grounds/Capital Budget Subcommittee – Ms. Connolly**

342 Ms. Connolly said B&G will meet at the end of April or the beginning of May. They will discuss
343 Fuller, King, and provide an update on the Perini move. In answering a question from Ms.
344 Connolly about the location of PIC, Dr. Scott said PIC will remain at King until July 1, at which
345 point it will move to the Fuller building. Ms. Connolly said SC meetings will be held in the
346 Desmarais Room with other meetings being held in the Superintendent’s Conference Room.

347

348 Ms. Connolly said the Town Capital Budget is to meeting on April 6. The skateboard park will be
349 discussed at the upcoming meeting.

350

351 **C. Finance Subcommittee – Ms. Hugo**

352 Ms. Hugo said the next meeting is on April 14, 2015 and will be held in the Superintendent’s
353 Conference Room 103.

354

355 **D. District Wellness Committee – Ms. Hugo**

356 Ms. Hugo said they are still working on student stress, nutritional guidelines, and violence in
357 schools.

358

359 **E. MASC Legislative Liaison – Ms. Hugo**

360 Ms. Hugo said she went to the National School Board conference and will compile everything
361 she learned. On April 29, 2015 there will be a meeting at the State House with several
362 politicians. Ms. Hugo said she was appointed to the Statewide Advocacy and Budget
363 Committee.

364

365 **F. Policy Subcommittee – Dr. Silverman**

366 Dr. Silverman said they met last week and at the next SC meeting they will be doing a first
367 reading of revised policy BEDH which concerns public comments at the SC meetings. The
368 revision will enlarge the topics the public can address during the meetings. Dr. Silverman said
369 the next subcommittee meeting will be determined after the reorganization meeting. Ms.
370 Hugo referred a policy about hiring practices and procedures and asked that the review of
371 contracts state “duly noted as affirmed by our attorney”.

372

373 **G. Real Property – Ms. Connolly**

374 Ms. Connolly said there was no report.

375

376 **H. Suburban Coalition – Mr. Limeri**

377 Mr. Limeri said there was no report.

378

379 **I. TEC Board of Directors – Ms. Connolly**

380 Ms. Connolly said that on Friday March 20, 2015, at 8:15 am she and Dr. Scott attended a
381 meeting. This was the first meeting since renewing their membership at a discounted rate

382 which saved Framingham \$19K. In the future they need to look at ways to utilize services of
383 TEC, i.e. career fairs, services for students, and PD.

384

385 **J. Delegate Assembly Resolution Task Force – Mr. Stockless**

386 Mr. Stockless said there was no report and they have not had a chance to meet. Ms. Hugo
387 asked if everyone received the MASC booklet in the mail and reminded members about the
388 scholarship.

389

390 **K. Communications and Public Relations Task Force – Mr. Stockless**

391 Mr. Stockless said they are meeting tonight, from 7-9 pm and have two more meetings planned
392 for April 6 and April 13. The TF is continuing its effort to develop strong recommendations for
393 the SC to improve communications between FPS and the community.

394

395 **VI. MEMBER REPORTS**

396 Ms. Hugo said members need to attend events at assigned schools. She noted that Salute to
397 Framingham was an amazing event and was held on March 26, 2015.

398

399 Ms. Hugo reminded members that the Superintendent evaluation is due Monday, April 27,
400 2015. Ms. Brosnahan said she was concerned about the evaluation and the process not being
401 followed. She said she looked to MASC for guidance on how to continue and they informed her
402 that 41 indicators was a lot and they are only required to complete 8-12. Ms. Hugo said year
403 one was the entry plan, year two was the completion of 7 indicators, and last year they
404 completed 11 indicators. Mr. Limeri noted that they only write comments for each of the five
405 sections and not every indicator.

406

407 After a lengthy discussion it was determined that there was confusion around how to complete
408 the evaluation. Dr. Scott said they attempt to use the states guidelines and the evaluation tool
409 is proposed for his evaluation. In regards to the number of indicators that are required, Dr.
410 Scott said the Committee can rate him on as many as they like. He cautions adjusting the
411 process as he has provided evidence for all 41 indicators. Dr. Scott said he will look at a
412 suggested subset list which can be readdressed at the April 8 meeting.

413

414 Ms. Hugo formed a Superintendent's Evaluation Task Force to determine how to best fill out
415 the evaluation. Ms. Brosnahan and Ms. Connolly agreed to be on the TF and will report back on
416 April 8. Ms. Brosnahan recommended quarterly budget meetings in the future.

417

418 **VII. BILLS AND PAYROLL**

419 The Chair asked members to remain after the meeting to review and sign warrants.

420

421 **VIII. ADJOURNMENT**

422 The Chair asked for a motion to adjourn.

423

424 **MOTION: Moved by Mr. Limeri and seconded by Ms. Brosnahan that the School**
425 **Committee adjourn the meeting. Discussion: None. Vote: Ms. Brosnahan, Ms.**
426 **Connolly, Ms. Hugo, Mr. Limeri, Dr. Silverman, Mr. Stockless and Mr. Taggart voted in**
427 **favor; 7-0-0.**

428

429 The meeting adjourned at 10:32 p.m.

430

431 *These minutes were approved by the Framingham School Committee at the meeting of April 8,*
432 *2015.*

433

434 *A copy of the minutes was forwarded to the Office of the Town Clerk on April 10, 2015.*

435

436 **MEETING DOCUMENTS**

437 FY16 Budget Documentation